

# Brandon Prange

(262)665-9591  
Richfield, WI 53076

[bprange93@gmail.com](mailto:bprange93@gmail.com)  
LinkedIn: [Brandon Prange | LinkedIn](#)  
Github: <https://github.com/bprange93>

---

## SUMMARY

I am a lifelong learner who loves to problem-solve and figure problems out on my own. I perform my best when put in a team environment which allow my welcoming personality and well developed communication skills to shine as well as having experience working remotely. I have worked with many individuals coming from all different backgrounds in the past 5 years as I have worked in customer service. With a strong foundation in OOP programming principles and full-stack development, I am looking to utilize my skills and begin my career in software development with a company in order to keep developing my abilities.

---

## SKILLS

- Proficient in: C#, Python, ASP.NET, HTML, ASP.NET MVC
- Familiar with: JavaScript, Angular, React, CSS, TypeScript, Bootstrap
- Tools: Github, Zoom, Postman, Remote work, Visual Studio Code, Visual Studio, Slack, Trello, MySQL, drawio

---

## EXPERIENCE

**Junior Developer** 10/2020- Current

*BTK Consulting*

- Test, update, debug program which monitors Mining machines for Crypto Currency, program monitors temp, electricity usage, and how much it can mine consistently
- Monitor, debug, run tests on Mining machines to ensure all are working and are working at top efficiency.
- Test code and perform frontend maintenance in programs using languages such as Python, React, and Angular.
- Continue to learn new languages to find better ways to implement programs.

**Corporal** 9/2013-9/2018

*United States Marine Corps*

- Lead fireteam in which I took young Marines under my wing to taught them how we performed operations in the field.

---

## EDUCATION

**devCodeCamp** 9/2020-12/2020

Full Stack Development Certification

- 12 week fully immersive Software Development Course
- Languages & Libraries: C#, Python, JavaScript, HTML, CSS, SQL, Git, jQuery, AJAX
- Technologies: ASP.NET Core(MVC/ Web API), Entity Framework, REST API, Github